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525 S. Griffin St Room 300
Dallas, TX 75202 e
(972) 850-2500 / (972) 850-2501 7w ‘

April 21, 2005

Alice Andrade, President
CWA LU 6202

1717 Butternut St
Abilene, TX 79602

Re: 7

Dear Ms. Andrade:

This office has recently completed an audit of Communications Workers of America LU6202 under the
Compliance Audit Program (CAP) to determine your organization’s compliance with the provisions of the
Labor-Management Reporting and Disclosure Act of 1959 (LMRDA). As discussed during the exit
interview with you, Alpha Carter, and Risalda Bernard on 04/14/05, the following problems were
disclosed during the CAP. The matters listed below are not an exhaustive list of all possible problem
areas since the audit conducted was limited in scope.

The CAP disclosed a violation of LMRDA section 201(b), because the Labor Organization Annual Report
(Form LM-3) filed by Local 6202 for fiscal year ending 09/30/04 was deficient in the following area:

The certificate of deposit was incorrectly reported on the LM report. The purchase of fixed assets were
also incorrectly reported on the LM report.

It will be necessary for Local 6202 to file amended LM-3 reports for the period ending September 30,
2004 to correct the deficient items discussed above. One copy of the amended report should be submitted
to this office at the above address as soon as possible, but no later than May 15, 200S. Before mailing,
review the reports thoroughly to be sure they are complete, accurate, and signed properly with original
signatures. Blank LM-3 forms are enclosed for you use. -

I strongly recommend that you make sure that this letter and the compliance assistance materials that were
provided to you are passed on to yours and Ms. Bemard's successors at whatever time.you may leave

-

office. =

I want to thank you, Vice President Carter and Secretary Treasurer Bernard for their cooperation and
courtesy during this compliance audit. If we can be of any assistance in the future, please do not hesitate to
contact me or any other representative of our office.
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